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Fromi the &ecretary of &tato for External Aiffairs of Canada ta th4
Miniater of Exterusi Affaira of the Union of SouthAfrîca.

Ex oiExriA FFM

hav th hooui tQi~eer o yux ote OTTAà, August~ 31, M~9
S I R , I h v e h e i o n u r o r f e r t o o u r N o t o f A u g u s t 2 n d r e sp e t i n g t a r itions between Canada and the Union of Sou~th Africa, and to, accept, onof His Majesty's Government in Caniada, the proposai of your GovernIithe exehange of treatment not less favourabile t-han that accorded thefavoured foreign nation in respect to, Customs duties under the terms anditionŽ therein set forth.

Lt is understood that your Note under reference and this reply wiJstitute an Agreenment between our two Governments with*effect from JuI1935, pi'ovided it shall lapse if not ratifled by the Parliainent of the tlbSouth Africa by Resolution of both Ifouses during the next ensuing Sessl(i uter understood that this Agreemnent shail be terminable by six M1notice on either side.
I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,


